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Yolanda Sherman

From: cmecf@vaed.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Courtmail@vaed.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:19-cv-00049-REPVAED Skochin et al v. Genworth Life Insurance 

Company Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Eastern District of Virginia - 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 7/23/2020 at 4:28 PM EDT and filed on 7/23/2020  
Case Name:  Skochin et al v. Genworth Life Insurance Company 
Case Number: 3:19-cv-00049-REP 

Filer:  

Document Number: 200  

Docket Text:  
ORDER that: 1) The continued hearing on the PLAINTIFFS' MOTION FOR FINAL APPROVAL 
OF CLASS ACTION SETTLEMENT (ECF No. [135]) scheduled for August 7, 2020 is continued 
to 9:30 AM on September 11, 2020; 2) Counsel for the Plaintiffs and the Defendant shall file a 
Statement of Position as set forth in the Court's ORDER (ECF No. [199]) by August 24, 2020. It 
is so ORDERED. Signed by Senior United States District Judge Robert E. Payne on 7/23/2020. 
(sbea,)  

 
3:19-cv-00049-REP Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Bart Andrew Karwath     bart.karwath@btlaw.com  
 
Bradley Mathew Beall     bbeall@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Brian Charles Riopelle     briopelle@mcguirewoods.com  
 
Brian Douglas Penny     penny@lawgsp.com  
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Brian Emory Pumphrey     bpumphrey@mcguirewoods.com  
 
Brielle Marie Hunt     bhunt@phelanpetty.com, e_file_fl@rgrdlaw.com, iwinder@phelanpetty.com, 
jdennis@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Catharine Luo     catharine.luo@dentons.com  
 
Christopher Chagas Gold     cgold@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Drew William Marrocco     drew.marrocco@dentons.com, audrey.rosenbaum@dentons.com, 
docket.general.lit.wdc@dentons.com, michael.duvall@dentons.com  
 
Elizabeth Scott Turner     eturner@ohaganmeyer.com, akuta@ohaganmeyer.com  
 
Gary Meyerhoff     gary.meyerhoff@dentons.com  
 
Glen L. Abramson     gabramson@bm.net  
 
Heidi Siegmund     hsiegmund@mcguirewoods.com, kwalker@mcguirewoods.com, 
mdylak@mcguirewoods.com, shiggins@mcguirewoods.com  
 
Jeffrey A. Dailey     jdailey@daileyllp.com  
 
Jonathan Monroe Petty     jpetty@phelanpetty.com, iwinder@phelanpetty.com, mphelan@phelanpetty.com, 
penny@lawgsp.com, sdavidson@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Leanna Marie Anderson     leanna.anderson@dentons.com  
 
Michael G. Phelan     mphelan@phelanpetty.com, dgardner@phelanpetty.com  
 
Michael Joseph Duvall     michael.duvall@dentons.com  
 
Reid Lawrence Ashinoff     reid.ashinoff@dentons.com  
 
Ricardo J Marenco     rmarenco@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Roscoe C. Howard , Jr     Roscoe.Howard@btlaw.com, dfrazee@btlaw.com, jwylie@btlaw.com  
 
Ryan David Frei     rfrei@mcguirewoods.com, dcarver@mcguirewoods.com  
 
Shanon J Carson     scarson@bm.net  
 
Stuart Andrew Davidson     sdavidson@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Thomas Carter White     carter.white@dentons.com  
 
Thomas D. Luck     tomdluck@aol.com  
 
3:19-cv-00049-REP Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
 
Alan E. Kurtz 
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2745 Webster Street 
Apt. 11 
San Francisco, CA 94123 
 
Cheryl J. Runser 
9204 Venetian Way 
Henrico, VA 23229 
 
David J. Frame 
633 Radford Hill Lane 
Richardson, TX 75081 
 
Dean H. Woodard 
7106 Donegal Drive 
Onsted, MI 49265 
 
Donna Wright 
2320 Chasewood Drive 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
 
Eric Rosenfeld 
149 West 87th Street 
New York, NY 10024 
 
George W. Brehmer 
9801 Club Place Lane 
Carmel, CA 93923 
 
Harriet K. Jacobs 
612 Christian St. 
#2 
Philadelohia, PA 19147 
 
James M. Heckmann 
111 10th Street 
Unit 406 
Des Moines, IA 50309 
 
Jeanne Brehmer 
9801 Club Place Lane 
Carmel, CA 93923 
 
John W. Sweeney 
1217 Sea Plume Way 
Sarasota, FL 34242 
 
Jon C. Richards 
1031 Hamilton Avenue 
Palo Alto, CA 94301 
 
Judith Anne Franke 
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32082 Apple Ridge Run 
Millsboro, DE 19966-5988 
 
Karol Buckley 
P. O. Box 1283 
Mancos, CO 81328 
 
Lana L. Olsson 
5624 Brianna Lane 
Bellvue, CO 80512 
 
Larry Lee Johnson 
2224 West Rattlesnake Drive 
Meridian, ID 83648-4778 
 
Marion Goldberg 
23 Pinebrook Drive 
Whiteplains, NY 10605 
 
Mark Ostrich 
321 Vinet Avenue 
Jefferson, LA 70121 
 
Mark Simon 
2301 Havana Trail 
The Villages, FL 32162 
 
Mary V. Sweeney 
1217 Sea Plume Way 
Sarasota, FL 34242 
 
Michael C. Keller 
4265 Kirby Ave. 
Cincinnati, OH 45223 
 
Pamela F. Spitznagle 
6201 West 98th Street 
Bloomington, MN 55438 
 
Pamela J. Simpson 
8022 Fogleman Road 
Oak Ridge, NC 27310 
 
Patricia A. Mazzeo 
1449 W. Bahia Court 
Gilbert, AZ 85233 
 
Paul B. Junius 
2603 W. Lake Isle Drive 
Mequon, WI 53092 
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Phyllis Simon 
2310 Havana Trail 
The Villages, FL 32162 
 
Ralph C. Ferrara 
2818 McGill Terrace, NW 
Washington, DC 20008 
 
Rian T. Keller 
4265 Kirby Ave. 
Cincinnati, OH 45223 
 
Richard John Frome 
32082 Apple Ridge Run 
Millsboro, DE 19966-5988 
 
Roberta Saville 
637 Regency Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15239 
 
Ronald D. Simpson 
8022 Fogleman Road 
Oak Ridge, NC 27310 
 
Ruth A. Woodard 
7106 Donegal Drive 
Onsted, MI 49265 
 
Sanford B. Goldbert 
23 Pinebrook Drive 
Whiteplains, NY 10605 
 
Saul H. Jacobs 
612 Christian St. 
#2 
Philadelphia, PA 19147 
 
Scott A. Mazzeo 
1449 W. Bahia Court 
Gilbert, AZ 85233 
 
Shirley J. Baston 
1091 Overlook Parkway 
Apt. 913 
Macon, GA 31210 
 
Steven D. Gratz 
4740 S. Ocean Blvd 
Apt. 1602 
Highland Beach, FL 33487 
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Thomas F. Spitznagle 
6201 West 98th Street 
Bloomington, MN 55438 
 
William J. Van Dam, Jr 
354 Heartland Drive 
New Lenox, IL 60451 
 
William M. Saville 
637 Regency Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15239 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1091796605 [Date=7/23/2020] [FileNumber=9468606-0 
] [b28248cb9ea1817d9be1fddaa19c87df2a5b8edcd07901c206e20ab6316d2652ffa 
115eea940b6c9b9e2cc5b16162576eb641fb249df89f6553f9a839db174be]] 
 
 


